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January 16, 2019 
 
Sent Via E-mail to dfisher@saccityta.com  
 
 
 
David Fisher  
Sacramento City Teachers Association 
5300 Elvas Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95819 
 
Re:  2019-20 and 2020-21 School Calendar Negotiations 
 
Dear Mr. Fisher: 
 
As you know, the District filed a Request for Impasse Determination/Appointment of 
Mediator on January 4, 2019, requesting a determination regarding the parties’ impasse 
in negotiating the school calendars for the 2019-20 and 2020-21 school years.  The 
District has been attempting in good faith to negotiate the subject of these school 
calendars with SCTA since December 2017.   
 
As part of this process, on June 13, 2018, the District presented a proposal to SCTA 
regarding the 2019-20 and 2020-21 school calendars that by starting in mid-August 
would bring the District closer in line with its neighboring school districts, potentially 
increase educational and enrichment opportunities for District students, and lead to 
additional revenue from increased student enrollment and retention.  The District’s 
letters of December 14 and 21, 2018, both detailed numerous benefits to students from a 
change to the school calendar.  Despite the time-sensitive nature of finalizing a school 
calendar and the imperative need to inform parents and the community of changes for 
the fast-approaching 2019-20 school year, the District has not yet received a substantive 
response or counter-proposal from SCTA regarding its proposed changes.  SCTA’s 
failure to respond has resulted in the stalling of the negotiations process for a very 
important issue with far-reaching implications. 
 
The District maintains its belief that the parties are at an impasse regarding negotiation 
of the District’s proposed changes to the school calendars.  Notwithstanding, the District 
has considered the matter further and, based on SCTA’s representations by Executive 
Director John Borsos to Public Employment Relations Board Deputy General Counsel 
Wendi Ross that “the parties are not at impasse because SCTA remains willing to meet” 
on this subject, the District has temporarily withdrawn the Request for Impasse 
Determination without prejudice so that the parties can make another attempt to meet 
and negotiate on this subject.   
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The District is optimistic that we can resolve this matter if SCTA is willing to negotiate in good 
faith.  Accordingly, the District is inviting SCTA again to meet and negotiate regarding school 
calendars for the 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 school years.  In order for the parties to engage in 
meaningful negotiations, the District respectfully renews its request that SCTA provide the 
District with a written counter proposal to the District’s proposal first presented to SCTA on 
June 13, 2018.  The District’s negotiation team is available to meet with SCTA at 4:00 p.m. on 
the following dates: January 24, January 29, and January 30, 2019.  As the parties have done in 
the past in prior pre-impasse and pre-fact-finding meetings, the District proposes that the parties 
meet with a smaller, working group of representatives from the District and SCTA in order to 
promote a productive and efficient negotiation session.  Accordingly, no more than eight (8) 
representatives will attend this smaller meeting on behalf of the District. 
 
Please confirm no later than January 18, 2019, which of the proposed dates work for your team 
and your team members that will be in attendance.  Since the last meeting between the District 
and SCTA took place at the SCTA Office, we will make arrangements for this proposed session 
to be held at the District Office.  We will reserve one of our conference rooms and have a 
projector and screen should you want to utilize such equipment.  
 
While the District believes that it has responded to and provided SCTA with all requested 
documents and information (as stated in our December 21, 2018 letter to SCTA), if there are 
any items SCTA believes to be still outstanding, please notify the District of those items in 
writing by January 18, 2019.  The District appreciates your prompt response to these matters.  
The District trusts that the parties can work together collaboratively and in good faith in order to 
resolve negotiations on the school calendars and looks forward to receiving SCTA’s written 
counter-proposal as the first necessary step towards resolution. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jorge A. Aguilar 
Superintendent 
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